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From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Monday, October 29, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 120273-TP; Please edit Docket Title to include an effective date

Will update the title.
Thank you Toni.

Matilda/CLK

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: 120273-TP; Please edit Docket Title to include an effective date

Matilda, Please see Toni's request below.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 11:37 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 120273-TP; Please edit Docket Title to include an effective date

Dorothy,

Using this email, please edit the Docket Title to include an effective date.

From:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate of Necessity No. 8516 and AAV Certificate of Necessity No. 8515 from NextG

Networks of NY, Inc.d/b/a NextG Networks East to Crown Castle NG East Inc.

To:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate of Necessity No. 8516 and AAV Certificate of Necessity No. 8515 from NextG

Networks of NY, Inc.d/b/a NextG Networks East to Crown Castle NG East inc., effective October 26, 2012.

Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office Phone: 850/413-6532

Office Fax: 850/413-6533

Email: TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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